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Malave, Erin M. ﬂPD%DOC o 51

From: broker@htrservices [broker@htrservices.net]

Sent:  Sunday, January 24, 2010 11:59 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: HOME TRUST REALTY SERVICES INC. FEI/EIN Number 743253347

The corperation referenced in the subject line has been moved. The new principle and mailing address is:

7351 Wiles Road Suite 102
Coral Springs, FL 33067

Please change the sunbiz records to reflect this new address or contact me with the information below to inform
me if there is same other action that | must take to update the address. Thank you,

Joshua

Joshua Kelley

Broker / Owner _
Home Trust Realty Services
Direct: 754-264-2482
Office: §54-977-5995

Fax: 954-301-0311
broker@htrservices.net

NOTICE: THE PRINCIPLE REAL ESTATE BROKER & OWNER OF HOME TRUST REALTY SERVICES IS ALSO A FULLY
LICENSED MORTGAGE BROKER.

NOTICE: WE ARE NOT ATTORNEYS AT LAW; IN THE EVENT YOU NEED LEGAL ADVICE PLEASE CONTACT AN
ATTORNEY. :

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that
may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard
copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 954-977-5995 and delete this message. Please
note that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the
contents of this message or any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.

DISCLAIMER REGARDING UNIFORM ELECTRONIC TRANSACTIONS ACT ("UETA") (FLORIDA STATUTES SECTION
668.50): If this communication concerns negotiation of a contract or agreement, UETA does not apply to this
communication. Cantract formation in this matter shall occur only with manually affixed original signatures on
original documents.
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